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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

TRUSTEES' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

The trustees prasent their annual report together with the financtal statements and audltor's raport of the
charltable company for the year 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021. The annual report serves the pirposes
of both a trustess’ report, and a directors' report undar company law.

The trust operates two academles for pupils aged 4 fo 19 serving a catchment area in Northamptonshire.
Guilshorough Acadamy has a pupil capaclty of 1412 and had a roli of 1340 in the school census on 23
Seplember 2021 Nassby Church of England Primary Academy has a pupil capacity of 84 and had a roll of
73 In the schoal census on 23 Saptember 2021,

Structure, governance and management

Constitution

The Multl Academy Truat is a company fimited by guarantee and an sxempt charity, The charitable company's
memorandurm and articles of association are the primary governing documents of the Multi Academy Trust.

The trustess of Guilsborough Multl Academy Trust are also the directors of the charitable company for the
purposes of company law, The Charitable Company operates as Guilsborough Multi Academy Trust.

Detalls of the trustess who served during the vear are included on the Reference and Adminiafrative Detalls
page.

Members' liablif
Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitabla company in

the event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a mamber,
such amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debta and liabilities contracted before they
ceased to be a mambser,

Jrustees' indemnlties

Trustees bensfit from Indemnity insurance to cover the liability of the trustses which by virtue of any rula of
Iaw would otherwlse attach to them in respect of any negligence, default or breach of trust or breach of duty
of which they may he guilty in relatlon to the Multl Acadaimy Trust. The cost of this insurance 18 combined
with the main policy.

Method of racrultment and appointmernt or slection of trustees

The Members of the Company shail comprise:
a) the subscribers to the Memorandum;
by Peterborough Dlocese Church Schools Trust acting corporatsly by the hand of its Director:
0} the Chalrman of the Directors; and
d} any person appointed under any of Articles 18, 16A or 16B.

Each of the persons entlled to appoint Members In Article 12 shall have the right from time ta time by written
notice delivered to the Office to remove any Mamber appointed by them and to appoint a replacemsnt
Member to fill a vacancy whather resulting from such removal or othenwvise.

The Members with the written consent of the Diocesan Board of Education may agree by passing a special
regolution fn wiiting to appoint such additional Members as they think fit and may agree by passing a special
resolution in writing to remove any such additional Members provided that such appointment or removal is in
the interests of the Company, Upon the rasignation or removal of any Member {including a signatory to the
Memorandum) other than the Peterborough Diocese Church Schools Trust or a member appolnted by
Petarborough Diocese Church Schoals Trust, the Members shall appoint (by majorlty) & replacement
Member If required -

I toensure that the number of Members appolnted to represent the Interests of the Church of England
shall not exceed 25% of the total number of Members; and

ii. toensurathat atall times there is  member ather than Peterborough Divcess Church Schools Trust
drawn from the community of Naseby Church of England Primary Academy to represant that school,
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TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

If the number of Members appointed to represent the interests of the Church of England is less than 25% of
the total number of Members then the Peterborough Diocese Church Schools Trust may appoint an additional
Member provided that the total proportion of Members appointed to represent the interests of the Church of
England does not exceed 25% of the total number of Members.

Appointment of trustees
The Peterborough Diocese Church Schools Trust shall appoint no fewer than one and up to three trustees
provided that the total number of trustees appointed under this Article would not thereby exceed 25% of the
total number of trustees.

Policies and procedures adopted for the induction and training of trustees

All new trustees are issued with induction information and are buddied with an experienced trustee.
Subsequent training is organised as required. Trustees also receive training via visits to the academy and a
‘buddy’ from the existing trustees.

Organisational structure

GUILSBOROUGH MULTI-ACADEMY TRUST STRUCTURE

MEMBERS:
‘Guilsboraugh Academy Trust
Mrs A Carter, Nir T Heydan, Mr D Lomashey,
Patar Cantley {Paterboraugh Dlocese Church
Schaals Trust (FOCST]}
‘ Finance, Audit & Risk H&S Standards and
MR : Committea Committee Curriculum - Cammittse
Mr T Heydan (Chair), Mr K Rogers (Yice Chair), St : ]
Wirs A Carter, Mr W Janes (PDCST), Mrs J Swalas Mrs A Carter Aenilavarers : Mr W Jones
. ! |
(Exzcutive Princlpal), Mr N Coventry {Diractar and Chair) caommittae {Directar and Chair) i
‘ Mrs J Pearce i Mr T Heydon
/ LGB far Guilsharough Academ \ | {cFo) i [ (Directar)
rs iy
Wir P Moyes (Chalr and Commiunity) Mr T Heydan {Chait] Mirs J Schelts
Mr A Cushing {Cammunity) {Oiractar) - . 1 ‘
Mr D Doran {Parent Governar) Mrs J Surlas Mrs A Lakey i {Naseby Govemar)
ol ;';::;::f?;":g’ | ! (Erecutive Arncipal and (Vica Pringlpal i Mr.5 Ruse
+ | fGull roug i
tirs J McMuhty {Community) Direatar) Mr R Loakes St i
ibr S Rasa (Rarant Governar) | Neilt Goventry | Wrs Swales
r A fate Gov ]
Miss K KMc Coll {Cammunity Governor) i {Director) prascasiaateel i {Executive Principal and
Mr N Salisbury [Community Governor) Mr J Daws |
. Mrs 4 Sahslts | Director)
1 xTBC {Community) (Faciities Manager)
{Nasaby Govemnar) i :
Nirs L Coak
ﬂ.&;a for Maseby C of E Prima Aca‘dsm\ HeP Doty R Bni ] fHead of Schoot)
{Guilsborough (Nassby Govarnar) )
" - ; Tidr S Frazer i
Hirs d Schelts {Chair & Foundation) Governar - Panent) |
Mr P Burdint (Vice Chair & Cammunity) {Principat)
Mrs L Codk (Head of Schoeal) \ / \ / \ )

Mir A Fowler {Parent)
Wrs K Jopes [Panemt}
Mrs J Walsh {Cammunity)
Miss H.East (Staff Governaor)
\ Mrs K Helm (Foundation Governor) //

MAT Structura 30 Novernber 2021 - b ocna st Sovarrss 500 A Hmmarss ek d A WAT Wi - hivsogn M1 Sn s 4T Inerme S (62

The full organisational structure of the Multi Academy Trust can be seen above.

The trustees are responsible and accountable for the strategic planning and policy making that enables the
day to day task of managing the Multi Academy Trust to be effectively delegated to the Executive Principal.
Specifically, this requires the committees of the Multi Academy Trust to undertake the responsibilities listed
below within each academic year.

The Executive Principal has delegated powers and functions in respect of internal organisation, management

and control of the Multi Academy Trust, and overseeing the implementation of all policies approved by those
in governance and for the direction of teaching and the curriculum.

Hie
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TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Trustees

« Approval of a written scheme of defegatlon of its financlal powers and dutles to its Financs, Audit
and Risk Committee, the Execufive Princlpal and other staff, ensuring that Its responsibility for
ensuring adequate financial controls are in place and opavate In conjunction with the Flnanclal
Regulations of the Academy;

» Formally approve the annual Multi Academy Trust budget at least two months prlor to the start of
each financial year;

s Reoelving the reports of the external auditor;

* Recelving the internal scrutiny reports on the use of resources, systems of internal financtal control,
other, non-financial matters and discharge of finandial responsibilities;

»  Monltoring of MAT policies,

+  Implementing and monitorng Trust Risk Register,

The Mulli Academy Trust has established a number of commiitees to which It delegates certain
rasponsibllities:

Standards and Curriculum Commitiee
+ To review and consider the Curriculum Planning and Dellvery across the Trust
* Toensure that assessmeant Is belng used appropriately and used to monitor Improvements
s To monitor the engagement of the schools and the trust with all stakeholders

Finance, Audlt and Risk Commiites

» To consider the Academy Trusts Indicafive funding and assess the implications for the Multi
Academy Trust, making recommendations and/or ralsing concerns to the trustess;

« To consider and recommend acceptance/non-acceptance of the Multl Academy Trust's budget, at
the start of each financlal yaar;

» To contrlbute to the formulation of the Multi Academy Trust's Improvement Plan through
consideration of financlal priorities and the aims and objectives of the Multi Academy Trust,

» ToImplement and monltor the Trust Risk Reglsler, reporting fo the Board of Trustees

Pay Review Committea
» Annual review of stalf pay scales and pay policy for teaching and non-teaching staff {within STRB
eriteria);
» Performanca review for Executive Principal.

Loeal Gavarning Bodles
»  Academy Improvement Plan {and Iis review);
¢ Monltoring of safeguarding procadures;
+  Monitering of Academy pollcies,

Environment and Health and Safety Committee (sub-commiites of governors) ‘
s Monitoring the conditlen of the Acadsmy Trust bulldings and site and maintaining the Asset
Management Plan;
»  Governance of Health and Safely In the academy trust, encompassing all ataff, curricufum and site
including flre evacuation arrangements.

Appeals Corimitiee
Each Academy maintains its own appeals commilttee, staffed by appropriate members of the Local Governing
Bodias. Tha Appeals Committess are responsible for the following duties:

+ Disciplinary and Competency matlers;

s Appeals;

s Student exclusion appeals and rapresantations,

Arrangements for setling pay and remuneration of key management personnel
The Pay Revlew Committee, which has reprasentatives from both academies, the trustees and an External
Advisor, set the pay scale for the Execulive Princlpal, agreeing key targets and taking info account external

-
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work undertaken on hehalf of the trust with other schools as part of a continuing contribution to the
developmant of the trust and its successful partnerships.

Trustee aversight and final approval of all Performance Management Review (PMR) processes has been
dslegated to the Pay Review Commities.

The committee reviews and samples the PMR targets and procedures to ensure that there are rigorous and
effective processss In place. They receive a detailed summary analysis of pay awarded at sach level and
across Indlvidual departments and clear indications of wheve performance pay has not baen awarded. The
information includes an analysls of gender and ather protected groups of staff, This summary enables them
to ensure that the process is rigorous and effective,

Relevant union officials
Numbetr of ermployees who were relevant unfon officials during

tha relevant perlod 4

Fuli-ime squivalent employee number 4
Percenfags of time spent on facilfty time

Parcentage of time Number of employees
0% 4

1%-50% -

61%-99% -

100% .

Percentage of pay bill spant on facility time
Total cost of factlity time .

Total pay bilt

Percentage of the tolal pay bill spent on facllity time .

Paid frade union aciiviifes
Time spent on paid trade union actlvitles as a percentage of
total paid facllity tinte hours . -

Related parties and other connected_charities and arganizsations

Gullshorgugh Academy is pait of a soft federation of a mature collabaration that is the lhallmark
of the SWAN Partnership {comprising Heads and Princlpals). The partnership delivers high
quality education, learning, tralning and leadership across the Scuth Northampionshire area.
This Partnership has made a huge difference to the lives of children and young peoplo by
ensuring that through sffective collaboration, schools and colleges provide opportunilias for
them o excel in whatever field students choose to pursue.

Gullshorough Academy Is part of 2 growing networks, the Challenge Partners local Hub and
the Transforming Lives Education Trust (TLET), sharing examples of best practice in teaching
and learning and Continuing Professional Developmant; TLET is also devaioping networks
which are looking at SEND and Safeguarding which Guilsborough Academy is invited to be
part of.

The Early Carser Framework for first year teachers (praviously known as NQTs) is dellverad
through the Northamptonshire Teaching Scheol Hub and Is following the Teach First
programme of extensive tralning to match Teacher Standards. This year Guilshorough has
also taken advantags of the provision offered for second year teachers (previously known as
RQTs) from the Hub and Teach First, From 2022-2023 all first and second year teachers will
follow the ECT programmsa defivered by the Hub.,

Guilshorough Is a partner of the Northamptonshire Ghallenge Partners kub, whers schools
share best practice across the country and do annual quality assurance reviews.

Naseby Church of England Primary Acadsmy [s part of local Peterborough Diocess primary
partnership working fogether joinfly en Improvement.

AT
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. A satellite Teacher Tralning Centre at Gullshorough Academy works collaboratively with GUTP
to provide a facllliy for training.

Coronavirus impact

Gullsborough Academy

Both staff and student absence has seen significant fluctuations over the past twelve months. Leaders expeoct
there to be continued fluctuations In absencs as hollday periods reduca fransmisglons only for it fo increase
again during the term. Overall attendance for 2020-21 was 91.7% with weeks 41-43 seelng altendance drop
into the 70's. Attendance during week 42 was 72.4%.

‘There has been a significant riss in the number of students presenting with anxiety. These students are
requiring additional support, and this has stretched services within the academy, We now have a small group
of students who we are supporting In an attempt to re-engage them in learing.

At lts height, the academy saw over 100 active cases of COVID-19 in the student body with 8 members of
staff testing positive.

The academy has managed resources to ensure the maln operational activities continue without significant
impact. On two accaslons during 2020-21 we had to close a Sixth From group dua to a significant outbreak.
In bath thesa cases, learning continued remotely for those affected,

Academy leaders are focused on delivering the core aims of the business. This includes delivering a broad
and halanced, knowledge rich currieulum. Initial restrictions have had a miner impact on the curriculum
delivery on Year 9. Leaders have ensurad all students have been abls to follow thelr full currlcutum,

in line with all other schools and academies, sports fixtures and other extra~currioular activities had been
postponed In response to the need to maintaln a safe envirenment for all. This has now been reversed for
2021-22.

COVID-19 restricted the face-to-face contact teachears and leaders are able to have with our widar
community. We have moved to remote parents’ evenings and open evenings although the Sixth Form
evening was held in parson. Parents have been supportive of the ramote parents' evenings.

During 2021-22, in response to the Covld-18 pandemic, the Academy has operated a number of timetable
models and structures, Starting with a 2-period day with afl students kept in year group bubbles, the Academy
has slowly lifted restrictions and now operates a three-period day with movements during break and
lunchitime. The extended lassons have been bensficial in many areas but not all and a review of the timetable
structure is being undertaken. The three-period day has enabled students to access the full currlculum offer
at Gullsborough aithough teachers and middle leaders have reviewed their specifications and altered the
curricufum within subjects to account for the time spent away from the classroom.,

Nasebhy Church of England Primary Academy

Foliowing on from the Coronavirus pandemic, we are gradually introducing after school clubs, and looking
info ways that we can bring visltors into school virlually to enhance the curiculum. Additional funds have
heen allocated to the supply budget to cover staff ilness or setfisolation. Zaro hours TA roles have created
to glve further flexibility in covering teacher absence. Now economic pressures at home are Impacting upon
the wall-being and behaviour of some of the chitdren, nurture support has continued, together with additional
PSHE time. There Is & need fo ensure that catch-up funding Is spent carefully for maximum Impact using the
EEF for advice and support, If needed, Naseby's reserves are avallable to fund any further costs incurred by
COVID-19,

Objectives and activities

Oblects and alims

The multi academy trust has revistted Its objects and aims and rewrliten (hese for the 2021/22 academic year
as follows:

Our communlty Is predicated on mutual respect through tolerance, trust and honssty. We have high
aspirations for all and develop
resilfence ta overcome any obstacles which might stand in our way.
Woa take responsibility for our actions to ensure we are working
positively tagether, We appreciate others by the strangth of character thay show and seek gquality for all,

-
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Guilsberough Academy
At Guilsborough Academy, we strive to provide an engaging and supportive school culture basaed upon four
kay valuas:

* Respect
 Agpiration

* Responsibility
- Eqquality

Each of these contributes to our ethos of Leaming Without Limits'.

Wao state our goal without heslitation — simply to provide an outstanding education for our studsnts delivering
the very best In teaching, learning and leadership.

To this end, we are constantly sseking fo raise standards, improve the quality of our provision, and anable
students to 'Leam Without Limits'. We use our freedoms as an academy, our partnership work with locat
secondary and primary pariners, as well as regional and natlonal partnerships to dellver the beat for each
Individual. Our PSHE and assembly programme supports tha development and delivery of our values.

A focus on the school’s vision of its future:

» Toprovide a parsonalisad [earning curriculum offering a range of pathways to maximiae the potantlal
of all students.

» To putstudents at the centre of thelr own learning, enabling them to have a strong voice and become
sffestive independent leamers,

» To ensure students reach their full potentlal, using assessment for leaming effectively to ansure
appropriata targets, tracking, support, intervention and guidance Is in place.

¢ To davelop the school's capacily to be a centre of learing excellence for all, bullding effective
professienal development and training capeacity.

The school's professional development and partnership work undsrpins alf areas of development within the
schoaol; from a focus on raising standards and using innovative teaching and learning styles, through to the
effective use of tachnology to support monitoring, reporting, assessment, and hehaviour systema,

Respect

Wa respact ourselves and others by the actions we take and the responses we make. We take pride in
ousselves, our appearance and our work. The Academy is a walcoming and positive place whers wa work
together for success. We celebrate achiavements and value everybody. It matters that we are approachable,
honest, thoughtful, polite and considerate.

Aspiration

We aim high by setting ourselves challenging goals and having the highest expectations of ourselves and
others, We achieve this through forward planning, hard work, self-motivation, and perseverance. In
aempowering and inspiring others, we become a stronger team, able to achleve more than we realised
possible. When encounteriing ohstacles, we show resilience, strength of character and determination In order
lo achieve our ambitions. Through this we grow and flourish into confident individuals, which allows us to
achieve our dreams and aspirations.

Responsibility

We lake ownership for our actions. We encourage an ethos of mutual responsibility whereby every member
of our feerning community supporls each other.

Equality

We value the opinicns of ali others In our community. We actively celebrate diversity and the contributions
we all make to our scciaty. We are committed to equal opportunitles for all, We want Guiisborough Academy
to be a place where all peaple thrive - physically, mentally, socially, spiritually and economically,

Naseby Church of England Primary Academy

At Neseby Church of England Primary School we ensure that all members of the school community feel safa,
valued and cared for.

~yi-
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The school strives for excelience, providing a challenging learning environment where children CRN grow as
[ndependent learnars equippad for lifa.

We are inclusive and welcome others regardless of differences, appreciating and nurturing the unlqueness
of each individual.

Our special Christian Identity Is evident in the values we share and in the ralationships that all membars of
the school community have with one anocther. We respect everyone, showlng them the tolerance,
understanding and forgiveness that we desire for ourselves.

Objectives, strategies and activities

The key focus of the Multl Academy Trust's activilies Is to ensure the sducational succass of studants enrcllad
within the Multi Academy Trust and to contribute strongly to the sducational and soclal benafit of the Multi
Academy Trust's varied communlities and partnerships.

The Mulii Academy Trust aims to move current teaching and learning pravision from good fo outstanding
across the Multl Academy Trust:

»  through implementation of our full personallsed and flexible curticulum that Is Intended to enable the
Multi Academy Trust to move forward effectively;

s+ through the further development and embedding of quality first teaching and learning with the alm
of achieving the highest outcomes for all students with a specific focus an those considared to be in
villnerable prograss groups e.g. prior lower attaining gtudents, those deemed t¢ be disadvantaged

. and those with SEND;

» through a strategic continued professional development and [varning programme led by the
Strategic Teaching end Learning Team that is personalised to staff development needs as
appropriate;

+  further strong development of our student, staff and parent voice and communily programmes,

Strategles to suppott development include:

Guilsborough Mulll Academy Trust
+  Gullsborough Multl Academy Trust ¢ontinues to review its futura and devslapment opportuntiies to
suppart financial securlty and educational opporturities.
¢ Any opportunities will be subject to & full and thorough due dillgance process, including the
engagament of key stakeholders,

Guilshorough Acadamy

* A full curiculum review to ensure all students achieve high standards across a broad range of
curricuium areas. This will aliow students to be successful in their chosen pathway whilst meeting
government requirements. Cumiculum learning journeys have baen developed and shared with all
stakaholders. These forrn a central part of our communleation regarding the currculum.

+ A continued focus on a rigorous quallty assurance process within the Academy, following each data
trawl whare data Is analysed at both MLT and SLT level and students who are underperforming are
fdentffied for aither department or whole school support and challenge. In addiflon, a ‘waved’
approach to departments so that support and challenge is parsonalised based or the needs of the
dapartment with a speaific focus on student outcomes:

»  Aquality first teaching and learring Programme disseminated through subject groups and informed
by the quality assurance from the previous year as well as data patterns and trends;

+ A noewwebslte has been developed ta further support communleation with our local community. We
have been able to adapt our approach fo the changlng climate during the pandamic, cffering live
remote leaming throughout the lockdown perlods. This was supported by the excellent work of the
currlculum tearn, reviewing their specifications and adapting the curriculum to meet the needs of
learnars.

* Acadamy leaders have taken a number of steps to improve the communication between the
Acadamy and parents / carers. A number of parent / carer surveys have been completed with the
results used fo shape our rasponse to both national and global issues,

i
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Massby Church of England Primary Academy
¢ Working alongside the Diocese of Paterborough to ensure that our distinctive Christian character
and vaiues underpin the development and achisverment of the whols child;
»  Continued davelopment of the curriculum to ensure that It meets the government requirements and
the individua! needs of our children;
¢ Ensuring that afl children are appropriatsly challenged and given opportunities to work at greater
depth;

Public benefit

In selting our objectives and planning our activities, the Multi Acadsmy Trust trustees have complied with
thelr duty to have due regard to the guidance on public benefit published by the Charlty Commission. The
Multi Academy Trust promotes education for the benefit of the iocal community and offers recreational
facilities to a varlety of local community groups outside of academy hours for the benefit of the general public.
Community based projects are also undertaken throughout the year hy staff and students which further
enhances the public benefit.

Strategic report
Achlevaments and performance

Guilsborough

Improving Educational Resulls
Rigoreus menitoring and evaluation processes of all aspects of achlevemsnt and attalnment.

Constant innovation and development of enhanced curreulum to maintain breadth and balance and meet
individual students’ needs, whilst ensuring the MAT meets DFE requirements.

Staffing structures are regularly reviewed in (ine with currlculum demands with high priority given to
appointing best avallable, subject speclallst, quality teachers. All vacancies are adverlised externally and
the MAT is committed to complying with all aspects of the Equality Aot and assoclated policies.

Guilsborough Academy Is dedlcated to Improving the life chances of students entitled to Pupll Premium and
other disadvantaged groups and has implementsd a significant and varled support programme to support
their needs. For example, tallored alternative curriculum provislon and small group intarvention In kay
subjects provided by quallfied teachers.

Gullsborough Academy has had extensive work on the premises to create an updated pleasant learning
anvironment for students with major improvements in catering toilets and decarating throughout. The
Academy has ensured that the fabric of the bullding has been brought up to acoeptahle standards with
complete re-roofing projects, bollers security projects, drainage and elactrical projects over recent years.

Guilshorough Academy works as part of a local educational partnership with sacondary and primary pariners.
This allows supporiive professional development work at all levels.

Guilshorough Academy has several SLEs or aspiring SLEs who work with other focal schools to bring about
improvements and the Executiva Princlpal is an LLE.

Guilsborough Aocademy also malntaing an excellant and supporlive extra-curricular programme with
particular stccess In musie, drama and sports,

Guilsborough Academy supposts a number of chailties through its House System, Cancer Ressarch,
Northamptonshire Trustee Fund, Niemann-Plck Disease, and Sarcoma.

Naseby Church of England Primary Academy has achieved good resulis over recent acadsmic years, and
all students are supported by a strong leadership and teaching team.

» Naseby Church of England Primary Academy supports a number of charlties Including; Spencar
Contact, The Leprosy Misslon, Teams4U, Children in Need, Chrlstian Ald shoe box appeal, NSPCC,
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Yal Kindergarten In Africa and Ethiopla 8chools Projact. The Academy Is wall supportad by the
Naseby Schocl Assoclation.

Naseby Church of England Piimary Academy also works as part of an improvement parinarship with other
lozal primary schoals,

The class structures of (EYFS, Yr 1), (Y2 and Y3} and (Yr4,5,6) with the children working In four classes
during the mornings has helped the school o provide the best possible provision for all puplls, as well as
anabling the school to promote plans for all those who request a school place for their child in upcoming
yoars,

Kay performance (hdicators
The Governing Body has reviewed the Multi Academy Trust's performance agalnst key performance
indicators:

+  Staff Turnover— Gullsberough Academy's turnover of teaching staff was 7%. 2 moved to different
schools, 3 refirad and 1 moved out of the srea.  The support staff was 156%: 2 ratired, 1 went ona
teachar tralning course, 3 left education sector and 4 moved different roles.  Naseby Ghurch of
England Primary Academy had 1 change in teaching staff. Support staff had no changes.

+ Income sireams - GAG (General Annual Grant) and Local Authority grants, alongside any othar
dedicated sources of inceme are monitored termly by the Finance and Audit Commlttee, The Multl
Academy Trust prepares 3 year budgets.

+ Number of students — The Princlpal and Head of School lead the Academy's marketing strategy,
with annual reviews of the printed and electronic communications from the Multi Academy Trust, a
review of the success of Open Evanings and other presentations and a close analysis of student
numbers, forecast across three years., Gullsborough Academy alms to retain its numbers at
approximately 1340 students over the next 5 years, However, with a new school opening 6 miles
away o yaar 7 students In Sepiember 2021 this will be challenging. Intake 2020 Is 222 with a PAN
of 232.

+  Achisvement and Attainment ~ The Executive Principal Jeads the Muli-Academy Trust's rigorous
monitoring and evaluation program to ensure that standards remain exceptional, Results and
progress are reviewed by the Senlor Leadership Team on a termly basls. Rigorous targets are set
for students to meet or excead the progress made by the top 20% of students and schools, based
on DIE data. The Mulll-Academy Trust has a good reputation both locally. Malntaining high
outcomas is assential for the Multi-Acadsmy Trust's success in attracting students and external
relationshlps,

» Premiges ~{he Exeoutive Principal maintains an Asset Management Plan, which is reviewed by the
Finance, Audit and Risk Commitiee on a termly basis. Lats of work on AMP took place in 2020-21
with many projects being complete in term 1 of 2021-22. The AMP and progress of the AMP works
have regularly been discussed and minuted at FAR Committee meetings. Also a Site PowerPolnt
goss to all Trusteas and Governors which is made up from AMP items. The new £1.4m bulld opaned
in Septamber 2021 providing 6 extra clagsrooms, offices and toilets, funded by section 108 money
and a new Bth form cantaen was compseted Octoher 2021 again funded from section 106 money.
Other projects have included an IT infrastructure upgrade, a hew canopied seating area, a new gym
and changing rooms, as well as several toilet refurbishments and a new boiler. Large projects
currently in progress include a new fire alarm installation, wall wrapping and the installation of a
new lift. Asbestos removal is plarined for next summer following a successful CIF bid.

This summer Guilsborough Academy has continued to invest in our ICT Infrastructure by continuing to
upgrade our fibre cables, network core and edge switches. We have also started to infroduce new visual
displays Into classrooms, replacing the outdated and expenstve projectors. Additional works this summer
included a new fitness suite, Food Technology classroam, a remodefled ICT classroom, wall-wrapping to the
English corridor and a new large canopy between A block and D block. In addition to the major structural
work undartaken, the Academy continues to replace the older lighting with modern energy efficlant LED.

A naw Sixth form bullding and canteen oxtension sectlon 106 expansion projected commenced on Monday
20th July 2020 and was completed in July 2021, These buildings are now fully ullllsed by the students and
staff.
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Main premises works to Naseby Church of England Primary School Include & new 300 litre oil tank, new
kollers to both the School house and the schaoo! building, new security fencing to the front of school, Inventary
visitor management system, tree remedials works and path repairs,

Galng concern
After making appropriate enquiries, the trustees have a reasonable expactation that the Multi Academy Trust

has adequate resources t¢ continue In operational existence for the foresesable future, For this reason it
continues to adopt the going concern basls in preparing the financial statemants, Further datalls regarding
the adoption of the going concem basls can be found in the Statement of Accounting Policles.

Financial review

The Multi Academy Trust is in a good financial position, keeping on~golng costs within its revenus budget in
202021 and holding a contingency to support Its activities over the next three years, Detailad three year
budget planning Is in place, with income proposed within the current published position on Governmant
funding streams.

+ Al sxpenditure Is clearly related to the key objectives of the Multi Academy Trust.
» The Multi Academy holds cash reserves in investmant accounts, in order to maximise incoma,
e The Mulii Academy currently has no further investments.

Guilsborough Academy has a good level of reserves in place and continues to support for structursl
maintenance and premises Improvement, For example an upgrade firg alarm/sacurity system, 6th form dining
room and new Bth form teaching block.

We have successfully navigated the last year under COVID restrictions. The increased costs assocoiatad
with clearing and other protective measures were, In part, covered by the extra funding released from the
DfE.

The DfE have released additlonal funding streams which will be used to facifitate extra tuition and catch-up
sessions. These will ba continuing into 2021-22.

The Trust has healthy reserves, and continues to monitor covid spend closaly; In partlcular, the impact on
the budget/reserves both from staffing and supplies of equipment neadead. We continue to soures best value
and benchmark with our local schools. There are unknowns as to the tength of time the current situation, we
remain in & good financial position to support new resources in the short term. This could change due to
outside influences with new school close by and the effect of this on our student numbers,

At 31 August 2021 the total funds comprised:

Unrestricted: £481,041
Resfrictad: Fixed Assat Funds  £13,513,827
Other resiricted funds (E781,618)
Total funds £13,713,3563

Restricted reserves furds are held for the following:

» Continued invesiment in the Guitsborough Academy premises development programme, as is
demonstrable in 2020-21.

» Additional reserves are held agalinst the natlonal cut in slxth form funding fo malntain a broad and
balanced curriculum for sixth form in this rural school enabling an appropriata range of subject
chalces to be maintained as numbers increase agaln,

Contingencles for staff absenca.
Reduction in student numbears
»  New school opening

The Local Government Penslon Scheme Is a known deficlt and this Is recognised In the Mult! Academy
Trust's accounts. Annual contributions are adjusted to mitigate the risk and reduce the deficit
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The Multi Academy Trust has a low exposure to financial risks,

¢ There are iimited frade debters and effective systems for control are in place.

Reserves policy
Keeplhg an appropriate level of financlal reserves is essential to protect against:

« Income reduction dug to government funding changes:

e Possible reductions in student numbers:

* Malntaining the school premises at an acceptable level against asset management plans and taking
account of the age of the buildings;
Unplannad staffing costs;
New Jocal schools baing opened.

The trustees will monitor reserves te ensure thay remaln at an appropriate level, and consider 5% of the
budget an appropriate |evel of contingency.

Investment polic
The Multi Academy Trust uses low risk accounts and there is no intention to withdraw any funding for further

Investment. Finanolal advice Is regularly recaived from a dedicated bank relationship managsr and discussad
af the Finance, Audit and Risk commlttee meetings as appropriate.

Principal rgks and uncedainties
The Mulil Academy Trust has further developed its systems of internal control this year, Including financial,

operation and risk management which is designed to protect the Multl Academy Trusts assetz and
reputation.

During 2020-21 there was a review of the risk management process In the academy, which was updated to
Ihelude a strueture of raview from and users to reporfing to tha frustees. This process takes place thres times
a year and covers strategic and reputaticn, finance, compliance, operational and safeguarding. It is capturad
in a risk register, discussed and agreed in & trust senior Isaders mseting, with the key findings reported to
the FAR committes and the Board of Trustees.

Key areas include:;
Government funding risk: The Multi Academy Trust has considerable reliance on continued Government
funding through the education sector funding bodiss. There can be no assurance that Government policy or
practice will remain consistent and that funding wili continue at these levels. Funding Is linked maost
consigtently to student numbers.
The rizk is mitigated by:
« ensuring the Mulll Academy Trust is rigorous in dellvering high quality Attainment and Achievernent
to maintain strong pupll numbers
+ maintaining a strong reputaticn - Gullsborough Academy's cutcomes are rated good, Naseby Church
of England Frimary Academy are rated goad with outstanding for bshaviour by OFSTED and strong
monitoring and avaluation systems are in plase to maintain these standards. These outcomes
mitigate the risk of reduection of student numbers.
« maintaining strong recrultment strategies and a quality curriculum offer to attract and maintain
student numbers, with the aim of being oversubscribed in both schools,
= Regular review of the Academy's reserves and sirong contingsncy planning.
Reputational risk - strong systems for Safeguarding, and Acceptable Use of information technology are In
place to allay these tlsks.

Health and safety risk - strong policles and procedurss including risk assessment processes and
appropriate tralning ara in place to allay these risks.

Premises related risks - appropriate Insurances are in place tc support the Multi Academy Trust against
damage or theft fo properiy.

Xi-



GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Maintaining adequate funding of pension liabilities: The financial statements repert the share of the
pension schame deficlt on the Multi Academy Trusf's balance shest in line with the reguirements of Financlal
Reporting Standard no. 17. The reserves palicy takes cognlzance of this rigk.

Fundralslng

The academy acknowledges that fundraising is an area of finarce which needs to ke managed correctly and
In accordarica with the Charity Commission guidelines for truatees.
» Guilsborough Academy support a number of chariies including Cancer Research,
Northamptonshire Trustee Fund, Niemann-Pick Disease, and Sarcoma.
+ Naseby Church of England Primary Academy supports a number of charlties Including; Spencer
Contact, The Leprosy Mission, Teams4U, Children-In Need, Christian Ald shoe box appeal, NSPCC,
Yae Kindergarten in Africa and Ethiopla Schools Project, The Academy is well supportad by the
Naseby Schoal Associafion. Naseby works closely with All Saints Church, Naseby local community
and with the Methodist chapel, enjoying the support of Ganon Miranda & Father Kris from All Sainis
as well as Reverend Andy Murphy from the Market Harborough Methodist aircuit, :
v Thare are no commercial participates or professienal fundralsers working with the academy or
providing oversight of fundraising activities.
»  All fundraising carried out by the academy conforms to recognlsed standards.
»  With regards to donations ta the academy, this aspact is not proactivity promoted fo sithaer the
Guilsborough Multi Academy Trust communlty or the public. This therefore avoids any pressure, or
Intruslve approaches bsing made.

Inresponse: to the Covid19 pandemic, fundraising has taken a back seat as the Acadamy focuses on Its core
business. With limited opportunities for students to engage across year groups, whole school fundraising
has not been possible. However, the Academy was the heneficlary of an ex-student who, having heard of
the challenges the lack of laptops was posing, made a £2000 donation to the school,

Plang fot future periods
The Multl Academy Trust will seek to malntain a balanced budget, with secure financial planning over a 3
year rolling programme, linked securely to its educational alms only using reserves where necessary.

The Mulll Academy Trust will sesk to achieve outstanding attalnment and achisvement for both schools,
Guilshorough outcomes will be supported by a continued oulstanding curriculum offer, ensuring students
follow personalised pathways which will enabfe future success. Linked to the Multi Academy Trust's wider
reputation for excellent pasteral care and extra-curricwlar programmes, these cutcomes will ehsure & socund
basis for successful marketing and strong recrultment of future student numbaers, which in turn will secure a
sound financial footing for the academy frust's future.

For Nasaby Church of England Primary Academy these outcomes will be supported by excellent teaching in
all classes, ensuring pupll numbers are upheld.

Funds hald as custodian trustae on behalf of others

Members of the Finance and Audit Committes are also frustees for Guilsborough Academy Trust Fund,
reglsterad as a separate charlty number 1066880, The charitable objects are, In Guilsborough Academy, to
advance the education of students by providing and assisting in the provision of facilitles for the education of
students In the Multl Academy Trust. As the fund is under the control of the Mulll Academny Trust, its results
and financial position are consolidated into these financial slaterents. Due to the linked nature of this fund
the directors of the fund have agreed that It should be closed as a separale charlty and will be held In a
separate designated fund fo be managed by Gullshorough Academy for extra curricular and enrichment
activitias for the students of Guilsborough Academy,

X ki



GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Auditor

in 50 far as the trustees are aware:

- there is o relevant audtt information of which ths charitable company's auditor is unaware; and

- the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant
audit information and to establish that the auditor js awars.of that Information. '

Moore was appointed auditor to the charitable company. A resolution proposing te-appointment will be put
to the members,

The trustees' report, 'inGOer\r.?gn a strategic report, was approved by order of the board of frustees, as the

company directors, on.., . Ll asm.., and signed on its behalf by:

1on ..
Chait of trustees
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Scope of responsibility

As trustees we acknowledge we have overall respensibllity for ensuring that Gullsborough Multi Academy
Ttust has an effectlve and appropriate system of control, financlal and otherwise. However, such a system
ls designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure te achieve business oblectives, and can provide
only reasonable and not absolule assurance against materlal misstatorment or lass.

As trustees we have reviewed and taken account of the DfE's Governance handbook and competancy
frameworlk for governance,

The board of trustees has delegated the day-to-day responslbility to the Executive Princlpal, as accounting
efficer, for ensuring financia! controls conform with the requirements of both propristy and good financial
management and in accordance with the requirements and responsibilities assigned to it In the funding
agrasmant between Guilsborough Mull Academy Trust and the Secratary of State for Educatlon. They are
also responslible for reporiing to the board of trustees any material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal
gontrol.

Governance

Tha Infarmation on governance inciuded here supplements that described in the Trustess' Report and In the
Statement of Trustees’ Respensibillties. The board of trustees has formally met 6 times during the year.
Attendance during the year at meetings of the hoard of trusiees was as follows:

ATTENDEES MEETINGS ATTENDED | QUT OF A POSSIBLE
Mr T Haydon (Chair of trustees) [ 8
Mrs A Carter 8 B
Mrs J Swalas (Exaculive Principal and 8 6
Accounting Officer)

Mr W Jones {PDGST Diocese) 8 6
Mr K Rogers 3 B
Mr [ Bray (resigned 21.11.21) 1 1

The Finance, Audit and Risk Cammitiee
Attandance at mestings in the year was as foliows:

ATTENDEES MEETINGS ATTENDED | OUT COF A POSSIBLE
Mrs J Swales (Executive Principal)
Mr T Haydon

Mre A Carter

Mr L Belaiche

Mr Burkimsher {resigned 20/7/21}
Mrs J Evans (CFC resigned 17/9/21)

S (M| |Gy
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Review of value for money

As accounting officar the Executive Principal has responsibility for ensuring that the academy trust delivers
good value in the usa of public resaurces, The accounting officer understands that value for money refers to
the educational and wider socleta) outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources raceived.

The accounting officer considers how the academy trust's use of its resources has provided good value for
froney during each academic year, and reports to the board of trustees where value for monsy can be
improved, including the use of benchmarking data where avallable, The accounting officer for the academy
trust has delivered improved value for money during the year as demonstrated by the following:

»  Financlal governance - Guilsbaraugh Muiti Academy Trust hag a strong financlal governance, with
an annual cycle of meetings to discuss and review, month end and forecast data, budget
managemaent, three year plans and shortlong term financial plans.

« Staffing - Staffing costs and structures are regularly reviewed in line with curriculum demands with
high priority given to appointing best avallable, subject specialist, quality teacher
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» Value for money purchasing - Robust financlal controls in place, staff research the best value for
goods and services and quotes are obtalned for the higher of costs with orders authorized and
approved by saenior link parsonnel. Credit card usage enables goods to be purchased from onfine
suppllars to also recelve belter value.

»  Nefworking and benchmarking - The Trust is part of a local Business Managers forum who meet
and contact regularly sharing best praciice, updates and news including finance costs for tendering,
cantracts and services, staffing and also sharing of benchmark data collected from the DFE’s webslie
comparing the local schools. The GFO is also a member of the Finance Directors Forum and able
to Iink with other education finance professionals.

The purpose of the system of infernal control :

The system of Internal contro! is deslgned to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to sliminate all
risk of failura to achieve policies, aims and objactives. i can therefore only provide reasonakle and not
absalule assurance of effecliveness, The system of Internal controf is based on an on-going process
designed to iden(ify and prioritisa the risks to the achlevement of academy trust policles, aims and oblectives,
te evaluats the likelihood of those risks baing realised and the impact should they be realised, and to manags
them efficlently, effectively and aconomically. The systam of Internal control has besn in place in
Guilsborough Multi Academy Trust for the period 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2621 and up to the date of
approval of the annual report and accounts.

The hoard of trustees has considered its aptions for internal scrutiny and have engaged an external firm
Magintyre Hudson to carry out reviews., The Trusts approach to internal scrutiny will be kept under raview.
with consideration of whether this approach remains suitable.

Capaclty to handle risk

The board of trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the acaderny trust is exposed together with the
operating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks, The hoard
of trustees Is of the view that there Is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the
academy trust's significant risks that has been in place for the period 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021
and up to the date of approval of the ennual raport and accounts. Risk reglsters have heen reviewed for both
academies during the year and RAG rated. A MAT risk ragister has been Implemanted, having taken axternal
advice, and & structure is in place to review it three times a year with senior leaders and trustees.

The risk and control framework

The academy tust's systern of intarnal financial control is based on a framework of regular management
Informatlon and adminlatrative procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation
and accountability, In particular It includes:

* comprehensive budgeting and monltoring systems with an annuat budget and periodic financial
reports which are reviewed and agreed by the board of trustees;

+ regular reviews by the finance and general purposes committee of reports which indicate financial

performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure

programmes;

setting targsts to measure financial and other performance;

cleariy defined purchaaing (asset purchiase or capltal investment) guldelines;

delegation of authority and segregation of duties;

Identification and management of flsks.

The board has decided to engage Magintyra Hutdson to carry out internal scrutiny reviews for the vear. Their
role includes glving advice on financlal and other matters and performing a range of checks on the MAT's
financlal and ofher systems. In particular the checks carrled out in the current period incluged:

+ testing of compliance to the scheduls of "Musts® as stated In the Academies Financial Handbook

Macintyre Hudgon reports to the hoard of trustess, through the finance, audit and risk committee on the
operation of the systems of contral and on the discharge of the board of trusteas’ financial responsibiities
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and annually prepares an annual summary report to the committee outlining the areas reviewed, key findings,
recommendations and conclusions to help the committee consider actions and assess year on year progress.

No material control issues were raised as a result of the work performed.

Review of effectiveness
As accounting officer the Executive Principal has responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system
of internal control. During the year in question the review has been informed by:

¢ the work of the internal auditor;

o the work of the external auditor:

e the financial mariagement and governance self-assessment process;

e the work of the executive managers within the academy trust who have responsibility for the

development and maintenance of the internal control framework.

The accounting officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of
internal control by the Finance, Audit and Risk commitice and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure
continuous improvement of the system is in place.

App;'qved y order of the board of trustees on .. !7/‘2£Z‘and signed on its behalf by:

O

R A O

Chair of trustees Executive Principal and Accounting Officer
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As accounting officer of Guilsbotough Multi Academy Trust | tave considered my responsibility to notify the
acadarny trust board of frusfess and the Education & Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) af materisl irregulariy,
imprapriety and hon-samplignge with terms and egnditions of all funding received by the-academy trust, under
the funding agreemert in place between thie auadetny tust and the Sedretary @fé?:_faié for Egugation. As part
of my cofisideration | have had due regard to fhe requirerants of the Asademies Handbook 2020,

I'confirm thatt | and the asademy trust's board of frustesy dre able to ideptlity any material rteagular or improper
use of furds by fhe acadamy frush, or materdal nor-catipliatios with the terms and eonditions of funding under
the.academy trst's funding agieermentand the Acadaniies Handhaok 2620,

1 confirm that the Tollowing instances of material fregulaly, fmproprialy or fuiding ton-pompliatice
discovered fo date have been netified to the board of trustessiand ESFA. I any instarices #re identified after
the date of this:statement, thase will be natified to the hoard of trustass and ESEA:

. Néna.‘ﬁﬁ-an gldl Issuies — the appoiniment of & nar-aiiployse as GFO.

Agcoouiding Officer

17,12,2)
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The trustees (who are also the directors of Guilshorough Multl Academy Trust for the purposes of company
law} are responsible for preparing the trustees' report and the accounts in accordance with the Anpual
Accounts Directiori issued by the Education & Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accouinting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the trustees fo prepare atcounts for each financial year. Under company law the
trustees must not approve the accounts unless they are salisfied that they give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resqurces, including
its incotme and expentiture, Tor that perfod.

In preparing these aggaunts, the trustess are requirad to!

» selectsuitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

+ ohserve the methods and principtes in the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Actounts
Direction 2027 to 2021
make Judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
state whether applicable UK Agsouriting Standards have been followed, subject to any material
departures disclosad and explained in the accounts; and

o prepare the gpcounts ot the going concem basls unless it is inapproptiate to presume that the
charitable company will continue in business,

The trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting recerds thet are sufficient to show and explain
the charltable company’s fransactiors and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the finangial
position of the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the accounts comply with the Companies
Act 2008. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charftable company and henge for
taking reascnable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irfeguladies,

The trustees are responsibia for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the sharitable company applies
financlal and other controls, which confirm with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible forensuting that grants received from ESFA/DIE have been applied
for the purposes Intendex.

The trustees are respansible for the mainteriance and integrity of the corporate and financlal information
Includad on the charitable company's website. Legistation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation
and dissemination of accounts may differ from legisiation 1n other jurisdictiohs.

LI 2A Roe ™t and signed on its behalf

Chair of trustees
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUILSBOROUGH MULTI
ACADEMY TRUST

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Qpinion

We have audited the financlal statements of Guilshorough Multl Acadery Trust (the ‘parent academy’} and its
subsldlaries (the 'group’) for the year ended 31 August 2021 which comarise the group Consolidated Statement
of Financial Activities incorgorating the Income and Expenditure Account, the group Consolidated Balance Sheet,
the company Balance Sheet, the group Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes, including a
summary of significant accounting policles, The financial reporting framawork that has been applied in their
praparaticn is applicable law and Unlted Kingdom Accounting $tandards, Including Financial Reperting Standard
102 'The Finaneial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Irsland’ (United Kingdom Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice), the Charlties SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021
Issued by the Education & Skills Funding Agency.

in our oplnlen the accounts:

- give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the parent academy trust's affairs as at 31 August
2021 and of the group's incoming resolrces and application of resourses, Including Its Income and
gxpenditure, for the year then endead;

“ have been properly prepared In accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;

- have been prepared in accordance with the requiremants of the Companies Act 2006; and

- have baen prepared In accordance with the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction
2020 to 2021.

Basis for opinion

Wa conducted cur audit in accordance with International Staridards on Auditing (UK} (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Cur responsidllities under those standards are further described in the 'Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the accounts' section of our report. We are independent of the academy trust in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the accounts in the UK, insluding the FRC's Ethical Standard, arxl
we have fulfllled our other ethical responaibilfies in accordance with these requirements, We belleve that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the trustzes’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate,

Based on the work we have performed, we hava not identified any matarial uncertainties relating to events or
gondiions that, individually or collestively, may cast significant doubt on the academy trust's ablity to sontinue ag
a going concern for a perfod of at least twelve months from when the flnanclal statements are authorised for
issue,

Our responsibiliies and the responsibilities of the trustess with respect to going concerm are doscribed I the
refevant sectlons of this report.

Other information

The trustees are responsible for the other information, which corprises the information includad In the annual
report other than the accounts and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinlon on the accounts does not cover the
other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly statad In our teport, we do not express any form of
assurance conciusion theraon,

fn connaction with our audit of the accounts, our responsiblity is to read the other information and, In deing so,
censlder whether the other information Is materially incongistent with the accounts or eur knowledge obtained in
the audt or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we Identify such material inconsistencles or apparent
matarial misstatements, we are required fo detarmine whather thera is a materizl misstatemant in the accounts
or a material misstatemant of the ofher information. If, basad on the work we have performed, we concludea that
there is a material misstatement of this ather information, we are required {o raport that fact.

We have nothlng to report In this regard.




GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUILSBOROUGH RMULTI
ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companios Act 2006

In our opirion, based on the work undertaken In the course of the audit:

- the Information given In the trustees' report including the Incorporated strategic repart for the financial year
for which the accounts are prepared is consistent with the accounts; and

- the trustees’ report Including the Incorporated strategic report has been prepared in accordance with
applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which wa are required o repotf by exception

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the group and parent academy trust and its environment
obtalned In the coursa of the audit, we have not Identified materlal misstatements In the trustses’ report,
fncluding the incorporated strateglc report,

We have nothing to report In respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companles Act 2006

regulres us to report to you if, in our opinion;

- adequate accounting records have not basn kept by the parent academy trust, or refums adequate for our
audit have not been recelved from branches not visited by us; or

- the parent academy trust accounts are not In agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

- certain disclosures of trustess' remuneration specifled by law are not made; or

- we have not recelved ali the Information and explanations we raguirs for our audit,

Responsibilities of trustees

As explained more fully in the statement of trustees' responsibilities, the trustees are responsible for the
preparation of the accounts and for being eatisfied that they give a true and fsir view, and for such Internal congrol
as the trustees defermine is necessary to enable the preparation of accounts that are free from material
misstatement, whethear due to fraud or erroy,

In preparing the accounts, the trustees are responsibla for assessing the group's and the parent academy trust's
ability to centinue as a golng concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to geing concem and using the
going concern basls of accountlng unless the trustees either intend to liquidate the group or parent academy
trust, or have no reallst'c siternative but to do so.

Audltor's responsibilities for the audit of the accounts

Our chjectives are to obtain ressonable assurancs about whather the accounts as a whole are free from material
migstatement, whether due fo fraud or errot, and to issue an auditor's repert that Includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranca is a high leval of agsurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance
with 1SAs (UK) will always datect a material misstatemant when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
ertor and are censidered material If, individually or in the aggregats, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic declslons of users taken on the basis of these accounts.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations, We design procedures
in line with our respongibilities, outlined ahove, to detect material misstatements In respect of irregularities,
Including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capatle of detecting iregularities, including fraud, s
detailed below.

Explanation as to what extent the audit was considerad capable of detecting irregularities, including
fraud

The objactives of our audit in respect of fraud, are; to identify and assess the tisks of material misstatement of
tha financial statements due fo fraud; to obtaln sufficient appropriate audlt evidence regarding the assessed rigks
of matetial misstatement due to fraud, through designing and implementing appropriate responses to those
assesaad risks; and fo respond appropriately to Instances of fraud or suspected fraud identified during the audit.
However, the primary responsibility for the prevention and detection of fraud rests with koth management and
those charged with governance of the company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF GUILSBOROUGH MULTI
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Our approach was as follows:

We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory requirements applicable to the charitable company
and considered that the most significant are the Companies Act 2008, Charities Act 2011 (exempt Charity) and
Charities SORP 2019, Academies Accounts Direction 2021, Academies Financial Handboak 2020 and UK
financial reporting standards as issued by the Financial Reporting Council, and UK taxation legislation.

We obtained an understanding of how the charitable company complies with these requirements by discussions
with management and those charged with governance.

We assessed the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, including the risk of material
misstatement due to fraud and hew it might occur, by holding discussions with management and those charged
with governance.

We inquired of management and those charged with governance as to any known instances of non-compliance
or suspected non-compliance with laws and regulations.

Based on this understanding, we designed specific appropriate audit procedures to identify instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations. This included making enquiries of management and those charged with
governance and obtaining additional corroborative evidence as required.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the accounts is located on the Financial Reporting
Council's website at: hitp://www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor's
report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the charitable company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the charitable
company's members those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
the charitable company and the charitable company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or
for the opinicns we have formed.

s
Mohamedraza Mavani (Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of '74[2,21

R MOORE

Chartered Accountants

Statutory Auditor Rutland House
Minerva Business Park
Lynch Wood
Peterborough
PE2 6PZ




GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANGCE REPORT ON
REGULARITY TO GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION
& SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 24 Aprlt 2018 and further to the requirements of the
Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as Included In the Acadamies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021, we
have carrled out an engagement to obtain fimited assurance about whether the expendlture disbursed and
Income recelved by Guilsborough Multi Academy Trust during the perlod 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021
have bsen applied to the purposes identified by Pariament and the Ananclal transactions conform to the
suthorities which govearn them.

This report is made solely to Guilsborough Muttl Academy Trust and ESFA in accordance with the terms of our
engagament letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Gullshorough Multl Acadamy
Trust and ESFA those matters we are required to state in report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than Guilsborough Multi Academy
Trust and ESFA, for our work, for this report, or for the conciusion we have formed,

Respective responsibiiities of Gullshorough Multi Academy Trust's accounting officer and the raporting
accountant

The accounting officer Is responsible, under the requirements of Gullsborough Multi Academy Trust's funding
agreement with the Sscretary of State for Education dated 26 March 2014 and the Academles Financiat
Handbook, extant from 1 Septembar 2020, for ensuring that expenditure dishursed and mcome received s
applied for the purposes Intended by Parliament and the financlal transactions conform to the authorities which
govern tham,

Qur respensibillties for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom hy our profession's ethical
guldance, and are to obtain limitad assurance and report In accordancs with our engagement latter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021. We report to you whether anything has come
to our attention In cartying out our wark which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
fncome received during the period 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have not beeh applied fo pUrposes
Intended by Parllament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authotities which govern them,

Approach

We conducted our engagement In accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and
Reporting Accotntant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a fimited assurance engagement as
defined In our engagement lefter,

The abjective of a fimited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain Information and
sxplanations in order to provide us with suficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity,

A lmited assurance engagement ls more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be Identifted in a reasonable assurancs shgagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinien.

Our engagement Includes examination, on a test basls, of evidence relavant to the regularity and propriety of the
academy trust's income and expendifure.
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& SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY (CONTINUED)
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We have undertaken testing as appropriate in accordance with the Academies Accounts Dirsction 2020 to 2021,
This includes an evaluation of the control envirchment of the scheool, enquiry, analytical raview and substantive

testing,

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion Includes:

.

*

Reviewing minutes of meetings, management aceounts and made enquiries of management;
Petforming sample testing of expenditure ensuring items are for the Academy's purposes and are
approptiataly authorised;

Sample testing on credit card expenditure, review for any indlcation of purchase for personal use by
staff, Head or Governors;

Revlewing the procedures for identifying and declaring related parties and other business interests;
Sorutlnising journals, and other adjustments posted during the year for evidence of unusuasl entries and
made further enquiries tnto any such items where relevant;

Taking a selection of nominal ledger accounts for avidence of unusual entries and made further
enquiries inte any such items where relevant;

Performing an evaluation of the general control enviranment of the Academy;

Reviewing nominal ledger accounts for any large or unusual entries and obtaining supporting
documentatian,

Concluslon
In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attenfion which suggests that in ali material respacts the
expenditure disbursad and income raceived durlng the period 1 September 202C to 31 August 2021 has not
kean applied to purpozes intended by Parllameant and the financlal fransactions do net conform to the authorities
which govern them.

N\%( e

Reporting Accountant

Moore

Rutland House
Minerva Business Park
Lynch Woed
Peterborough

PE2 6PZ

Datad:

RVAVAZAN




GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANGIAL ACTIVITIES
INGLUDING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Einrestricted Restricted funds: Tofal Total
Funds General Fixed asset 2021 2020
Notes £ £ £ £ £
Income and endowments fiom:
Donatlons and capital grants 3 40,304 - 1,751,421 1,791,726 517,225
Charitable activities:
~ Funding for educational operatlons 4 11,600 7,957,147 - 7,868,647 7,550,033
Other trading activities 5 33,8562 - " 33,862 40,780
Investmenis 6 6,665 - - 8,666 13,309
Total 92,321 7,987,147 1,781,421 9,800,889 8,121,327
Expenditure on:
Ralsing funds 7 - “ - - 111,683
Charitable activilies:
- Educational cperations 9 49,270 7,996,084 448,976 8,495,330 7,965,713
Total 7 48,270 7,996,084 449,676 8,495,330 8,077,296
Net Incomel(expenditure) 43,051 (38,937) 1,301,445 1,305,550 44,031
Transfers between funds 17 -~ (397948) 397,949 - "
Ofher recognised gains/(fosses)
Actuarial (losses}/galns on defined
benefit pension schemes 20 - (456,000 =~ (466,000) 152,000
Net movement in funds 43,081 (902,886) 1,899,394 839,569 196,031
Reconciliation of funds
Total funds brought forward 437,990 121,371 11,614,433 12,373,794 12,177,763
Total funds carrled forward 481,041 (781,518) 13,513,827 13,213,363 12,373,704




GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
INCLUDING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Comparative year Information Unrestricted Restricted funds: Total

Year ended 31 August 2020 Funds General Fixed asset 2020
Notos £ £ £ E

Income and endowmesnts from:

Donatlons and capital grants 3 4 964 102,812 409,449 517,225

Charltable activitiss:

- Funding for educational operations 4 34,208 7,516,824 ~ 7,650,033

Othet trading activities 5 40,760 - - 40,760

Investrants 8 13,309 - - 13,308

Total 93,242 7,678,836 400,448 8,121,327

Expenditure on:

Raising funds 7 " 111,583 - 111,683

Chatltable sotivities:

- Educational operations 9 47,343 7,496,080 422,280 7,965,713

Total 7 47,343 7607633 422290 8,077,206

Net incomaf{expenditure) 45 869 10,973 {12,841) 44,031

Transfers betwesn funds 17 - (186,850) 186,850 -

Other recognised gains/(losses)
Actuarlal gains on defined benefit pension

schames 20 - 152,000 - 152,000
Net movement in funds 45,869 {23,877) 173,809 196,031
Reconciliation of funds

Total funds brought forward 392,091 145,048 11,640,624 12,177,783
Total funds carriad forward 437,980 121,371 11,81;1,433 12,373,794




GUILSBOROQUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 AUGUST 2021
2021 2020

Notes E £ £ £
Fixed assets
Tangible assets 13 13,417,380 11,718,885
Gurrent assets
Stotks 14 8,14 8,222
Gebtors 15 403,272 490,934
Cash at bank and in hand 2,763,331 2,670,452

3,164,794 3,169,608

Current liabilities
Craditors: ameunts falling due within one
year 16 {725,821) (656,699)
Net current assets 2438973 2,812,909
Net asseats excluding pension liability 18,856,353 14,231,794
Defined benefit penslon schere Hability 20 {2,843,000) {1,858,000)
Net assots 13,213,353 12,373,794
Funds of the academy trust:
Restricted funds 17
- Fixed asget funds 13,513,827 11,814,433
- Restricted income funds 1 1-'861,485 1,979,371
- Pension reserve {2,643,000) (1,858,000)
Total restricted funds 42,732.812 11,938,804
Urirestricted income funds 17 481,041 437,990
Total funds 13,218,353 12,373,794
The accaurits on pages 6 to 30 were approved by the trustees and authorised for issue on t"\l’l X2 4nd

are signed on their behalf by:

....... R,

T Heydon
Chair of Trustees

Company Number 07535683




GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

ACADEMY TRUST BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 AUGUST 2021
_ 2021 2020
Notes £ £ £ £

Fixed assets
Tangtble assets 13 13,417,380 11,718,885
Current assets
Stocks 14 8,191 8,222
Debtors 15 403,272 490,934
Cash at biank and in hard 2,659,253 2,541 428

_ 3,070,716 3,040,584
Curyent liabilities
Creditors: amounts falling duz within one
year 16 (725,821) (623,167)
hiet current assets 2,344,895 2417447
Net assets excluding pension liability 15,762,275 14,136,302
Defined benafit pension scheme fiability 20 (2,643,000) {1,858,000)
Net agsets 13,119,275 12,278,302
Funds of the academy trust:
Restri¢ted furids 17
~ Fixed assat funds 13,513,827 11,814,433
- Restilcted income funds 1,787,407 1,883,879
- Pansion reseirve {2,643,000) {1,858,000)
Totat restricted funds 12,638,234 11,840,312
Urirestricted income funds 17 481,041 437,090
Total funds 13,119,275 12,278,302

The accdunts on pages 6 to 30 were approved by the trustees and authorised for Issue on “l“l"a“‘, and

are C«je ] ( theit behalf by:

-----------------------------

Company Number 07535683




GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Notes

Cash flows from oporating activities
Net cash provided by operating actlvities 21

Cash flows from investing activities
Dividends, interest and rents from investments
Capital grants from DfE Group

Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents in the
reporting period

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Gash and cash equivalents at end of the ysar

2021

£ £

473,264
6,665
1,761,421
(2,448,471)

(390,385)

82,879

2,670,452

2,753,331

2020

£ £

394,774
15,309
409,448
(662,807)

(240,049)

151,725

2,518,727

2,670,452

- 10 -



GUILSBOROUGH MULTIACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

Accounting policles

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted (which have been applied conslstently, except
whers notad}, judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set cut below,

Basis of preparation

The accounts of the academy trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been prepared
under the histarical cost conventlon in accordance with the Financlal Repoiting Standard Applicable in the
UK and Republic of lreland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by Charitles: Statement of
Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing thelr accounts In accordance with the Financlal
Reporting Standard appficabls in the UK and Republic of iraland (FRS 102) (Charities SORP (FRS 102)),
the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by ESFA, the Charltiss Act 2011 and the
Companies Act 2006,

Going conhgetn

The trustees assess whether the use of golng concern is appropriate, ie whather thers are any material
unceitaintios related to events or condltions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the charitable
company to continue as a going concern. The trustees make this assessment in respact of a period of at
least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the accounts and have concluded that tha
academy trust has adequate resources to continue It operational existence for the foreseeabls future and
there are no material uncettainties about the academy trust's ability to continue as a going concermn. Thus
they continue to adept the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the accounts.

The trustees have considered the impact of the coronavirus, and the various measures taken to contain i,
on the operations of the academy trust. No immediate concerns in relaticn to the academy trust's long term
future have been identified but this area continues to be monitored. The trustess are satisfled that the steps
they have taken in the short term are appropriate and effective,

Basls of consolidation

The Sfatement of Financial Acfivities (SOFA} and Balance Sheet consolldate the financial statements of the
Academy Trust and its subsidlary underfaking. The resulls of the subsidiary are consclidated on a line by
ling hasls, .

No separate SOFA has besn presented for the Academy Trust alone as permitted by saction 408 of the
Companies Act 2006,

Income

All incoming resources are recagnised when the academy trust has entitlement to the funds, the receipt is
probable and the ameunt can be measured rellably.

Grants

Grants are included in the statement of financial activities on a receivable basis. The balance of income
recelved for specific purposes but not expended during the parlod is shown in the relevant funds on the
balance sheef. Where income [s recelved in advance of mesting any performance-related conditions there
Iz not unconditional entitlement to the lncome and its recognition is deferred and included in credltors as
deferrad income until the performance-~related conditions are met, Where enfitlement ocsuts before Income
is recelved, the Income is accruad.

General Annugl Grant is recognised In full in the statement of financial activities In the period for which t is
recelvable, and any abatement in respect of the period s deductad from income and recognised as a
ligbility.

Ly



GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

Accounting policies (Contfinued)

Capital grants are recognised In full when there is an unconditional entiflement to the grant, Unspent
amounts of capltal grants are reflectad In the balance sheet In the restricted fixed asaet fund. Capital grants
are recognised when there I8 enfitltment and are not deferred over the life of the asset on which they are
axpendead.

Sponsorship income

Sponsorship inceme provided fo the academy trust which amounts i a donation is recognised in the
statement of financial activities In the perlod in which it Is receivable (where there are no performance-
related conditions), where the recelot is probable and it can be measured reliably.

Donatlohs
Donations are recognisad on a recelvable basls (where there are no parformance-related conditions) where
the recelpt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured,

Other income
Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the period It is receivable and to the extent the
academy trust has provided the goods o services,

Donated goods, facilities and services

Goods donated for resale are included at fair value, being the expactad procesds from sale fess the
expected coste of sale. if If Is practical to assess the fair valus at receipt, It Is recognised in stock and
Income fram other trading activities'. Upon sale, the value of the stock is charged against 'ncome from
othar trading activities’ and the proceeds are recognised as Incomsa from other trading activities', Where it
Is Impragtical to falr value the items due to the volume of low value items they are not recognised In the
accounts until they are sold. This income Is recognised within lncome from ofher trading activities’,

16~19 Bursary Fund Income

The acadenny trust operates as an agentin distributing 16~19 bursary funds from ESFA, Payments recalved
from ESFA and subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the statement of financial
aclivities as the academy trust does not have control over the charitable application of the funds. The
academy trust can use up to 8% of the allocation towards fts own administration costs and this is
recognised In the statement of financlal activities. The funds received and paid and any balances are held
are disclosed in note 28,

Expenditure

Expenditure (s recognlsed once there Is a lagal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benafié to a
third party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required In settiement, and the amount
of the obligation can be measurad reliably.

Expenditure s classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up of the fotal of diract costs and
shared costs, Including support costs Involved In undertaking each activily. Direct costs attributable to a
single activity are allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which conlribute to more than one activity
and support costs which are not atirlbutable to a single activity are apportionad belween those acfivities on
a basis consiatent with the use of resources, Central staff costs are allocated on the basls of time spent,
and depreciation charges are allocated on the portion of the asset's use.

All resources expended ara inclusive of irrecoverable VAT,

Expendifure on ralsing furds
Thig Includes all expenditure Incurred by the academy trust to raise funds for Its charitable purposes and
includes costs of all fundralsing activites events and nor-charitable trading.

-12.



GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Accounting policies {Continuad)

haritable activities
These are costs incurred on the academy trust's educational operatlons, including support costs and costs
relating to the governance of the academy trust apportioned to charitabls activities.

Tangible fixed assats and depreciation
Assets costing £1,000 or more are capitallsed as tangible fixed assets and are cawied at cost, nat of
dapreclation and any provision for impairment,

Where tanglble fixed assets have been acquired with the ald of spaelfic grants, sither from the government
or from the private sector, they are Included in the balance sheet at cost and depraciated over thely
expected useful economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached to the funding that require the
continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricied fixed asset fund In the statement
of financial activities and carried forward in the balance sheet. Depreciation on the relevant assets Is
charged directly fo the restricted fixed asset fund in the statement of financial activities. Where tangible
fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds, depreciation on such assets Is charged to the
unrestricted fund.

Depraciation Is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land, at rates calculated to write off
the cost of each asset on a straight-ine basis over lis expected useful life, as follows;

l.easehold land and buildings 2% per annum

Asuets undar canstruction Not depreciated until brought into use
Computer equipment 25% per annum

Fixtures, fittings & equipment 10-20% per annurm

A review for Impairment of a fixed assst is cariad out if events or changes In clreumstances indicate that
the carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying value of fixed
assets and their recoverable amounts are recognised as Impalrments. Impairment josses are recognised in
the statement of flnancial activities.

Llabilities

Liabilities are recognised when there Is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past event, it
Is probable that a transfer of ecenomie beneflt will be required in settlement, and the amount of the
seftlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the academy trust
anticlpates it will pay to seftle the debt or the amount it has recelved as advanced payments for the goods
of services it must provide,

Leased assats
Rentals under operating lsasas are charged on a stralght-line basis over the lease term.

Financial instruments
The acadery trust only holds basie financial instruments as defined in FRS 102, The financial assets and
financial liabifities of the academy trust and thelr measurement basis are as follows.

Financial agsets

Trade and other debtors are basic financial instruments and are debt instruments measured at amortised
cost, Prepayments are not financlal instruments.

Gash at bank is classified 44 a basle financial instrument and is measured at face value,

-13-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1.40

1.11

1.12

113

Accounting policies {Continued)

Inancial liabilities
Trade oreditors, accruals and other credifors are financial instuments, and are meesured at amortised
cost. Taxation and social securlty are not included in the financlal instruments disclosure deflnition,

Defarred income 18 not deemed to he a financlal liability, as the cash sefflement hag already taken place
and there is an obligation to deliver services rather than cash or ancther financial instrument.

Stack
Stock Is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net reafisable valus 1s based on estimaled
selling price less further costs ta completion and disposal, Provision is made for obsolete and slow moving
stock,

Taxation

The academy trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6§ of the Financs Act
2610 and therafora it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes,
Accordingly, the academy trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respest of income or caplital gains
recelved within categories covered by chapter 3 part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Saction 286 of
the Taxatlon of Chargeable Gains Act 1092, to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively
to charitakle purpeses,

Pansicns beneflts

Retiremenit benefits o employees of the academy trust are provided by the Teachers' Pansion Scheme
("TPS") and the Local Govarnmaent Penslon Scheme (LGPS"). Thass are dafined benefit schemes and the
aseels are held separately from those of the academy trust,

The TPS ig an unfunded schema and sonfributicns are calculated to spread the cost of pensions over
employaes' working lives with the academy trust In such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level
percentage of current and future pensionable payrall. The contributions are determined by the Government
Actuary based on guadrennial valuations using a prospective unit credit mathod, The TPS is an unfunded
mutf-employer schems with no underlying assets to assign batwaen employers. Consequently, the TPS is
treated as a deflned contribution scheme for accounting purposes and the contributions are recognised in
the period to which thay relate,

The LGPS is a funded mulfi-employer scheme and the assais are held separately from those of the
academy trust in separate trustes administered funds, Pension scheme assefs are measured gt fair value
and fiabilities are measured on an actuarial basls using the projected unit credit methed and discounied at
a rate eguivalent to the current rate of raturn on a high quality corporate bond of equivalent term and
currency to the lfabilities. The actuarial vaiuations are obtained at least triennially and are updated at each
halance shest date. The amounts charged to net income or expenditure are the current 2ervice costs and
the costs of scheme Infreductions, beneflt changes, seftlements and curtallments. They are included as
part of staff costa as incurred. Net interest on the net defined benefit liability/assat is also recoghised In the
atatement of financial activities and comprises the interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and
interest income on the scheme assets, calculated by multiplying the falr value of the scheme assets at the
beglnning of the pariod by the rate used fo discount the beneflt obligations. The difference between the
Interest incoms on the scheme assets and the actual return on the schema assets is recagnised in other
recognised gains and logsses. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognlsed
gaing and losses,

Fund accounting
Unrestricted Income funds reprasent those resources which may be used fowards meeting any of the
charitable objects of the academy trust at the discretion of the trustees.
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1 Accounting policles {Continued)

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied o specific capital purposes Imposed by
funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpese.

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricled funds rscelved with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and Includes grants from the Department for Education,

2 Critical accounting sstimates and areas of jJudgement

Accounting esiimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical expetience
and othar factors, Including sxpectations of fufure evenis that are belleved to be reasonable under the
circumstances,

Critical accounting esfimates and assumptions

The academy frust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future, The resulting accounting
estimates and assumptions wiil, by definition, seldom equal the related actual resulis. The estimatas and
assumptlons that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financlal year are discussed balow,

The present value of the Local Government Penslon Schame definad benefit liability depends on a number
of factors that are determined an an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions, The assumptions used
In determining the net cost or Income for pensions Include the discount rate. Any changes In these
assumptlons, which are disclossd in note 20, will impact the carrying amount of the pension liabiltty.
Furthermore a roll forward approach which projects results from the tatest full actuarial valuation performed
at 31 March 2016 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensians liabllity at 37 August 2021, Any
differences between the figurss derived from the rofl forward approzach and a full actuarial valuation would
impact on the carrying amount of the pension lablity,

Critical areas of judgement

The Academy Trust do not perceive there fo be any areas of judgement that are critical to the financial
statements.

3 Donations ani capital granis

Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
funsds funis 2021 2020
£ £ £ £

Capital grants 1,751421 1,751,421 409,449
Other donations 40,304 - 40,304 107,778

40,304 1,781421 1,791,725 517,225
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

4

Funding for the academy trust's edusational operations

Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
funds funds 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
DME / ESFA grants
General annual grant (GAG) . 8,989,987 6,989,087 6,738,507
Other DIE / ESFA grants:
Pupil premium - 170,037 170,037 178,161
Others - 607,078 807,076 463,492
- 7,768,000 7,768,000 7,380,180
Other government grants
Locatl autheyity grants - 98,205 08,208 66,361
Other funding
GUTP income and teacher recharges - 90,042 90,942 70,303
Cther incoming resources 11,800 - 11,600 34,200
11,500 80,942 102,442 104,512
Total funding 11,600 7,957,147 7,868,647 7,660,033

Following the reclassification in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020/21 of some grants recelved from

the Department for Education and ESFA, the academy trust's fund;
Meals and Pupil Premium is no longer reported undsr the Other DIE o
lines under the Other DFE/ESFA grants heading. The prior year numbe

Other trading actlvities

ng for Universal Infant Free School
roup grants heading, but as separate
rs have been reclassiflad.

Unrestricted  Restricted Total Totat
funds funds 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Hire of facllities 250 - 250 5,253
Music, exam, books, misc 33,602 - 33,602 35,507
83,862 " 33,852 40,780
Investment income
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
funds funds 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Qther investment Income 6,665 - 6,666 13,309
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

7 Expenditure

Non-pay expendifure Total Total
Staff costs Premises Other 2021 2020
£ £ £ £ £
Expenditure on raising funds

~ Diract costs - - " - 111,583

Academy's educational operations
- Direct costs 5,238,310 - 498,823 5,735,233 5,408,179
- Allocated support costs 1,073,963 876,002 810,132 2,760,097 2,867,634

6,312,273 B76,002 1,307,055 8495330 8,077,206

Nat incomef{expenditure} for the year inclucles: 2021 2020
£ £
Fees payable to auditor for:
- Audit 11,500 11,500
- Other services 3,950 4,500
QOperating loase rantala 566 6,389
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 449,976 422,290
Net interest on defined benefit pension liability 33,000 32,000

8 Central services

The academy trust has provided the following central services to its academies during the year:

Human resources and payroll services;
Legal support;

Data protectionfGDPR

Safaguarding support;

Financial services:

Agcountancy,

Procutemant;

Site services (including heatthy and safety);
Govetnance

Educational and ieadership support
ICT :

4 8 o @ * 2 & 6 % & &

Tha academy trust chargos for these services an the following basia:
v aflat 6% of GAG.

The amounts charged during the year were as follows: 2021 2020
£ £
Naseby C of E Primary Academy 24,066 26,348

Gullshorough Academy - -

24,056 25,348
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

9

10

Charitalle aclivities

Unresfricted  Restricted Total Total
funds funtds 2021 2020
£ £ £ £
Direct cosis
Educational operations 24,066 6,711,177 6,735,233 5,408,179
Support costs
Educational operations 28,214 2,734,883 2,760,097 2,567 534

48,270 8,446,060 8,495,330 7,985,713

2021 2020
£ £

Analysis of support costs
Support staff costs 1,073,963 1,046,398
Depreclation 449,976 422200
Technology costs 213,568 169,644
Premises costs 426,026 261,564
Legal costs 3,666 3,878
Other support costs 490,488 482,060
Governtnce costs 102,510 91,412

2,780,097 2,567,634

—_—

Trustees' and offlcars’ Insurance

The academy trust has opted into the Department for Education’s Risk Protection Arrangemsnt (RPA), an
alternative to Insurance where UK government funds cover josses that arise. This scheme protects
Governars and officers from clalms arlsing from negligant acts, errors or omisslons occurring whilst on
academy trust business, and provides cover up to £10,000,000, It is not possible to quantify the Governors
and officers indemnity element from the overall cost of the RPA schema.
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GUILSBOROUGH MULT| ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

1 Staff
Staif cosis
Staff costs during the year were:
2021 2920
£ E
Wages and salarles 4,713,998 4,646 K72
- Penslon costs 1,444,925 1,230,974
Staff costs 6,155,921 6,776,545
Agericy staff costs 166,352 237 416
Staff development and other staff costy 8,560 6,166
Tota! staff expanditure 6,320,833 6,020,128
Giaff numbers
The average number of persons employed by the academy trust during the year was as follows:
2021 2020
Number Number
Teachers 78 75
Administration and support 67 66
Management 1 10
166 151

Higher paid staff

—_—

The nhumber of employees whose employes benafits {axcluding employer pansion costs) exceeded

£60,000 was:
2021
Number
£60,001 - £70,000 -
£70,001 - £80,000 2
£80,001 - £80,000 1
£80,001 - £100,000 "
£100,001 - £110,000 1

Key management parsonnal

2020
Number

1
1
1

The key management persennel of the academy frust comprise the trustees and the senior management
team as listed on the reference and administrative datails page.The total amount of employee benefits
{including emplayer penslon contributions) received by key management personnel for thelr services to the

academy trust was £859,870 (2020 £758,276),
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

12 Trustees' remuneration and expenses

13

14

One or more of the frustees has bean pald remunersfion or has received other benefits from an
employment with the academy trust, The principal and other staff trustess only recelve remunaration in
respect of services they provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts
of employment, and not I respéct of thelr sarvices as frustees,

The value of trustees' remuneration and other benafits was as follows:

J Swalea (executive principal and frustes):

+ Remuneration £400,000 - £106,000 (2020: £96,000-£100,000)
« Employer's pension contricutions £20,000 - £25,000 (2020; £20,000-£25,000)

Tangible fixed assets

Cost

At 1 September 2020
Additions

At 31 August 2021
Depreciation

Af 1 September 2020
Charge for the year
At 31 August 2021

Net book value
At 31 Augiust 2021

At 31 August 2020

Leasehold Assets Computer  Fixtures, Total
land and under equipment fitings &
buildings constructio equipment
1]
£ E E £ £
14,219,778 - 526,668 1,084,898 16,111,246
241767 1,623,203 180,017 105,494 2,148,471
14,451,635 1,623,203 1,008,585 1,168,393 18,259,718
2,854,092 - 736,383 801,875 4,392,360
332,687 - 47,503 69,788 448,976
3,188,779 - 783,896 871,681 4 842,336
11,274,756 1,623,203 222,680 206,732 13,417,380
11,365,686 - 90,175 283,024 11,718,885

Assets under construction conslats of work being carried out on the new sixth form block. As at the year
end warks on the project was incomplate and the block unsuitable for use. Onge hrought into use, the
assets will be fransferred fo Land and Buildings and wilf depreclate In line with trust policy.

Stocks

Finished geods and goods fof resalz

2021

£

8,191

Group
2020
£

8,222

Academy

2021 2020
£ £
8,191 8,222
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

15 Debtors

18

Trade debtors

VAT recoverable

Other deblors

Prepayments and accrued income

Creditors: amounts falling due within one
yoar

Trade creditors

GCther taxation and social security
Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Group Academy

2021 2020 2021 2020

£ £ £ £

5,420 3,413 5,429 3,413
04,272 98,066 94,272 96,068
249 - 249 -
303,322 391,455 303,322 391,455
408,272 490,934 403,272 496,034
Group Academy

2024 2020 2021 2020

£ £ E E
368,824 248,446 368,824 248,448
232,158 208,304 232,168 208,304
319 33,851 319 310
124,510 166,008 124,510 166,098
725,821 656,699 725,821 623,167
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GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

17  Funds
Balance at Gains, Bafance at
1 September losses and 314 August
2020 Incoma  Expenditure transfors 20214
£ £ £ £ £
Restricted general funds
General Annual Grant (GAG) 1,167,831 6,980,987  (5,732,036) (397,949) 1,017,883
Start up grants 564,258 - - - 564,258
Other DIE / ESFA grants 123,339 98,208 (98,236) - 123,308
Cther government grants “ 778,013 {754,408) . 23,607
Other restricted funds 133,843 80,942 (92,356) - 132,420
Penslon reserve (1,858,000) - {319,000} (466,000)  (2,643,000)
121,371 7,957,147 (7,996,084) {863,849) (781,515)
Restricted fixed asset funds
Inherited on conversion 8,557,808 " {303,695) - 8,254,213
DFE group capital grants 1,626,074 1,751 421 {34,880) - 3,243,835
Capltal expenditure from GAG 1,653,138 - (111,521) 397,649 1,839,668
Donated catering and other
assafs 38,008 - - - 36,998
Other capital grants - spent 39,516 - - - 39,515

11,814,438 1,751,421 (449,976) 397,940 13,513,827

Total restricted funds 11,935,804 g,708,568 (8,446,080) {466,000) 12,732,312
Unrestricted funds

General funds 437 980 92,321 (49,270) - 481,044
Total funds 12,373,704 5,800,889 (8,485 330) (466,000) 13,213,353

Tha apacific purpeses for which the funds are to be applied are as foliows:

Restricted general funds will be used for educational purposes in line with the Academy's objectives and its
funding agreement with the Education Funding Agenoy.

The restricted Penslon reserve reprasents the deficlt on the Academy's share of the l.ocal Government
Pension Scheme as at 31 August 2021,

Restricted fixed asset funds amounting ko £13,417,380 will be reserved ggalnst future depreclation
charges. The remainder of the £96,447 relates to unspent capital grants which will ke utllised to enhance
the Academy's facilities.

Included in the canhsolldated accounts are restricted funds of £94,079 relating to the subsidiary undertaking.

Undar the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the academy trust was not subject to a limit on
the amount of GAG that it could carry forward at 31 August 2021,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

17  Funds {Continued)
Comparative information in respect of the preceding period is as follows:
Balance at Galns, Balance at
1 September losses and 31 August
2019 Income Expendifure transfers 2020
E £ £ £ £
Restricted general funds
General Aanual Grant (GAG} 1,617,183 8,738,807  (6,405,655) (182,174) 1,157,031
Start up grants 564,253 - - - 564,258
Cther DIE / ESFA grants 19,731 641,653 (615,483) (22,562) 123,330
Other government grants 8318 66,381 (84,239} (9,440) n
Other rastrlcted funds 105,588 173,15 (182,386) 37,526 133,843
Penslon reserve (1,670,000} - (340,000) 162,000  (1,858,000)
145,048 | 7,618,836  (7,607,663) (34,650) 121,371
Restricted fixed asset funds
Trangfer on convarsion 8,851,050 - {293,242) - 8,667,808
I}¥E group capital grants 1,156,692 409,449 (39,167) - 1,626,974
Capltal expenditure from GAG 1,545,460 - (78,972) 186,650 1,663,138
Donaled cataring and other
assets 47,907 - {10,202) - 38,008
Other capital grants - spent 38,615 - - - 39,518
11,640,624 409,449 {422,290) 186,650 11,814,433
Total restricted funds 11,785 672 8,028,086  (8,029,853) 162,000 11,535,804
Unrestricted funds
General funds 382,001 93,242 {47,343) - 437,990
Total funds 12,177,783 8,121,327  (8,077,206) 152,000 12,373,794
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NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

17  Funds

12

{Continued)
Totaf funds analysis by academy
2021 2020
Fund balances at 31 August 2021 were allocated as follows: £ £
Nasehy C of E Primary Acadamy 171,684 138,453
Gullsborough Academy 2,178,632 2,283,908
Total before fixed assets fund and penslon reserve 2,350,216 2,417 361
Restricted fixed assef fund 13,613,827 11,814,433
Pension reserve (2/643,000) (1,858,000)
Total funds 13,221,043 12,373,794
Total cost analysis by acadsmy
Expenditure incurred by each academy during the year was as foliows:
Teaching and Qther costs
educational Other support  Educational excluding Total Total
sUppott staff staff costs supplies depreciation 2021 2020
£ £ £ £ £ £
Nassby C of E Primary
Academy 225,685 84,504 25,887 88,566 424 b42 403,216
Guilsborough Academy 4,913,777 1,252,031 471,235 976,079 7,813,122 7,251,790
5,139,462 1,336,835 496,922 1,064,845 8037664 7,655,008
Analysls of net assets between funds
Unrestricted Restricted funds: Total
Funds General Fixed asset Funds
£ £ £ £
Fund balances at 31 August 2021 are
represented by:
Tangible fixed assets - - 13,447,380 13,417,380
Current assels 1,303,300 1,861 486 - 3,164,794
Creditors falling due within ohe year (622,268) - 96,447 (725,821)
Defined benefit pansion liability - {2,643,000) - {2,643,0600)
Total net assets 481,041 (781,615) 13,513,827 13,213,353

-24.



GUILSBOROUGH MULTI ACADEMY TRUST

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2021

18

19

20

Analysis of net assots betwaeen funds (Continusd)
Unrasirlctad Restricted funds: Total

Funds General Fixed asset Funds

£ £ £ £

Fund balances at 31 Augus{ 2020 are
representad by:

Tangible fixed assets - - 11,718,885 11,718,885
Gurrent assets 437,990 2,638,070 85,548 3,169,608
Creditors falling due within cne year - (656,699) - {656,699)
Defined benefit pension liability - {1,858,000) - (1,858,000
Total net assets 437,990 121,871 1,814433 12,373,794
Deferred Income 2021 2020
£ £
Deferred income is included within:
Creditors due within ane year 45,421 40,859
Deferred income at 1 September 2020 40,559 92,041
Released fom previous years {31,338) (92,041}
Resources daferred in the year 36,200 44,559
Deferved income at 31 August 2021 45,421 40,569

Pensian and similar obligations

The acadamy trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension Scheme
England and Wales (TPS) for academlo and refated staff, and the Local Government Pension Scheme
(LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managod by Northamptonshire County Council. Both are multi-
employer defined benefit schemes,

The pension costs are assessed in accordance with the advlcs of independent qualified actuaries. The
latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2012, and that of the LGPS
related (¢ the perlod endad 31 March 2019,

Thare were no cutstanding or prepaid sonfributions at either the beginning or the end of the financial year,
Teachers’ Pension Scheme

introduction

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined bensfit schome, governed by the
Teachers’ Penslon Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for teachers In academies, All
teachers have tha aptlon {o opt out ofthe TPS followlng enralment,

The TPS is an unfunded schems to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as 2
percentage of salary. These contributions are credited o the Exchaquer. Retlirement and other pension
benefits are paid hy public funds provided by Parliamant,
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20

Pension and similar obligations {Continued)

Valuation of the Teachers’ Pension 8chemo

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuariad review of the TPS
in accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014
published by HM Treasuty every 4 years, The alm of the review Is to specify the leval of future
contributions. Actuarial scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs,
design of benefits and many other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carrled out as at
31 Mareh 2018, The valuation report was published by the Department for Edusatlon on 5 March 2019,

The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are;

« employer contribution rates set at 253.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% employer
administration charge)

+ total scheme liabilities {(pensions eurrently In payment and the astimated cost of fufure benefits} for
service to the effective date of £218,100 million, and notional asssts (estimated future contributions
togsther with the notlonal investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 milllon giving a
natlonal past service deficit of £22,000 million

¢ the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, Is used to defermine the nofional investment return. The clirrent
SCAPE rate Is 2.4% above the rate of CPl. The assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of
prices and 2% in excess of earnings. Tha rate of real eamings growth Is assumed to be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of return including earnings growth s 4.45%.

The next valuation rasult is due to be implamented from 1 April 2028,
The employar's pension costs paid to the TPS in the period amounted to £708,687 (2020: £731,974),
A copy of the valualion report and supporting docurmentation is an the Teachers’ Pensions website,

Under tha dafinltions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded mulfi-employer pension scheme. The
academy trust has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as If it were a defined contribution
scheme. The academy trust has set out above the information available on the scheme.

l.ocal Government Pension Schems

The LGPS Is a funded defined-benafit scheme, with the asssts held in separate trustes-administerad funds.
The total contributions are as noted below. The agreed contdbution rates for future years are 190.4% for
employers and 5.6-12.6% for employeas,

Parllamaent has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantes that, in the
event of academy trust closure, outstznding Local Governmert Pension Schema liablities would be met by
the Department for Education. The guarantes came into force on 18 July 2013.

Total contributions made 2021 2020

£ £
Employer's contributions . 207,000 181,000
Employees' contributions 62,000 61,000
Total contributions 269,000 252,000
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20

Pension and simllar obligations

Principal actuarial assumptions 2021
%

Rate of increase in salaries 3.4

Rate of increase for pgnsions in paymentfinflation 2.9

Discount rate for scheme liabilitles 186

{Continued}

2020
%

2.7
22
1.7

The current mortallly assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortality rates.

The assumed Iife sxpectations on retirement age 85 are:

2021 2020
Years Years
Ratiring today
- Malas 21.7 21.8
- Females 241 23.7
Retiring in 20 years
- Males 22.8 22,3
- Females 258 25.1
Scheme fiabilities would have been affacted by changes in assumptions as follows:
20214 2020
Salary rate +0.1% 6,000
Discolnt rate - 0.1% 193,000
Mortality assumption + 1 year 328,000
Discount rafe -0.5% 787,060
CPlrate +0.1% 184,000
Galary rate +0.5% 25,000
CPl rate +0.5% 732,000
The academy trust’s share of the assets in the scheme 2021 2020
Falr value  Fair value
£ £
Equities 3,718,000 3,195,000
Bends 1,108,000 754,000
Properly 685,000 398,000
Other assels 55,000 88,000
Total markst value of assets 5,646,000 4,437,000

The actual return on scheme assets was £898,000 (2020: £114,000).
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20 Pension and simitar obligatlons

Amount recognised in the statement of financial activities

Current servics cost (net of employer contribution)
Net Interast cost

Total operating charge
Changes In the present value of defined banefit obligatlons

At 1 Septamber 2020
Current service cost
interest cost

Employes contributions
Actuarial loss/(gain)
Benefits paid

At 31 August 2021

Changes In the fair value of the agademy frust's share of schame assets

At 1 September 2020
Interest income
Actuarial gain
Employar cantributions
Employea cantribufions
Benafits pald

Af 31 August 2021

2021
£

286,000
33,000

{Continued)

2020
£

308,000
32,000

319,000

340,000

2021
£

8,285,000
493,000
111,000
62,000
1,287,000
{59,000)

8,189,000

2021
£

4,437,000
78,000
821,000
207,000
62,000
(59,000)

5,546,000

e
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21

22

23

24

Reconciliation of net income to net cash flow from operating actlvitles

2021 2020
£ £

Net Income for the reporting period (as per the statement of financial
activities) 1,306,559 44,031
Adjusted for:
Capital grants irom DfEE and other capltal Ihcome {1,751421) {409,449)
Investment income recaivable (6,665) {13,309)
Defined benefit penslon costs iess contributions payable 286,000 308,000
Defined benefit penslon schame finance cost 33,000 32,000
Depreclation of tangible fixed assefs 449,976 422,290
Decrease n stocks 31 7,225
Decrease/{increase) in debtors 87,662 (140,713)
Increase in creditora 69,122 141,699
Net cash provided by operating actlvities 473,264 31,774

Analysis of changes In net funds
1 September  Gashflows 31 August

2020 2021
£ £ £
Cash 2,870,452 82,879 2,753,331

Long-term gcommitments, including operating leases

At 31 August 2021 tha total of the academy trust's fufure minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operafing leases was,

2021 2020
£ £
Amounts due within ohe year 182 668

Related party transactions

Owing te the nature of the schools operations and the composition of the board of direciors being drawn
from local public and private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisations in which
the school has an interest. All transactions involving such organisations are conducted [n accordance with
the requirements of the AFH Including nofifying the ESFA of all fransactione made on or after 1 April 2019
and obtalning thelr approval where required, and Th accordance with the academy trust's Fnancial
regulations and normal prosurement procedure relating to connected and related party transactions., The
following related party transactions took place In the period of ascount.

Thera ware no relatad pary iransactions during the surrent or prior year,
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Members' llabillty

Each membar of tha charitable company undertakes to contrlbute to the assels of the company in the
evant of It being wound up while he or she is & member, or within one year after he or ehe ceases to be a
member, such amount as may ba regulred, not exceeding £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted before
he of she ceases to be a member,

Agency arrangemeonts

The acaderny trust distributes 16-19 bursary funds fo students as an agent for ESFA, In the accounting
period ending 31 August 2021 the academy trust received £14,168 and disbursed £14,168 from the fund,
An amount of £319 is Included in other creditors refating to undistributed funds that is repavable to ESFA,
Comparatives for the accounting period ending 31 August 2020 are £8,030 received, £8,203 disbursed and
£318 Included in other creditors.
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